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Addendum #02 

June 28, 2022 
 

IFB 22-B0037 
Manhole Lining 2022 

 

 
The purpose of this Addendum #02 to IFB 22-B0037 for Manhole Lining, dated June 2022, and 
previously amended on June 13, 2022, is to answer the following questions: 
 
1. Is there a way to add a line item for excessive grouting, possibly anything over six tubes of grout? 

 
Yes, a revised bid tab is attached and is hereby made a part of this addendum. 

 
2. Would the City allow the Warren 301-14 Epoxy in lieu of the listed polyurea material for the 

manhole rehbilitation? 

 
No, the City will not allow the Warren 301-14 Epoxy in lieu of the listed polyuria material.  The City 
desires to stay with a 500 mil polymer stress skin panel liner system. 

 
3. Will chimney seals be required between the existing manhole casting and the new liner system? 

 
No, chimney seals will not be required between the existing manhole casting and the new liner 
system. 

 
4. Will cored pull test be required to verify proper adhesion and mil thickness? 

 
No, cored pull test will not be required to verify proper adhesion and mil thickness. 

 
5. Do you have photos of the existing wet well interior to be coated? 

 
No, photos of the existing wet well interior are not available. 

 
6. Is a South Carolina contractor’s license required? 

 
Yes, a South Carolina contractor’s license is required. 



Contractor must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the bidding documents.  
Failure to do so is just cause for disqualification. 
 
Sealed bids are due no later than Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 2:00PM (local time.)  No electronic 
submissions will be accepted.  The City is not responsible for late or misdirected mail. 
 
Thank you, 
City of Myrtle Beach 
Ann Sowers 
Purchasing Office/Buyer 
Email: asowers@cityofmyrtlebeach.com  
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